
 

FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS SERVICES 

Alexis Schauss, Chief Financial Officer   |  Alexis.schauss@dpi.nc.gov 

6336 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina  27699-6336  |  (984)  236-2440 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

 

TO:  Joint Legislative Committee on Governmental Operation 

Chairs of the Senate Committee on Appropriations/Base Budget 

Chairs of the House Appropriations Committee 

Fiscal Research Division 

 

FROM: Alexis Schauss 

 

DATE: June 16, 2022 

 

 

GRANT NOTIFICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH S.L. 2021-180 SECTION 4.2 
 

Following are the details of a grant received: 

 

GRANTOR: Qatar Foundation International 

 

GRANT RECIPIENT:     Department of Public Instruction  

        North Carolina Virtual Public Schools 

           

GRANT AMOUNT:    $21,000.00 

 

GRANT PERIOD:    10/20/2021-7/31/2023 

 

TITLE OF PROJECT:     Curriculum Development  

 

PURPOSE OF GRANT:  To support improvement and development of curriculum for 

Arabic 1, 2 and 3 
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